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Jane Tucker

From: Claire Booth

Sent: 23 Aprit 2012 09:10

To: Jane Tucker

Subject: F\W: Consultation on planning apptication 3/2012/0210 Back Lane Farm, Back Lane, Chipping

From: Hornby, Mark [mailto:Mark.Hornby@Ilancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 April 2012 15:43

To: Claire Boocth

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0210 Back Lane Farm, Back Lane, Chipping

Claire
I have no objection to this proposal
Regards

Mark Hornby BEng msc mcHT

Principal Engineer (Developer Support)
Environmental Services East
Lancashire County Council

T: 01254 828052

M: 07891 238303
www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: Nugent, Martin
Sent: 27 March 2012 11:28

To: Homby, Mark
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0210 Back Lane Farm, Back Lane, Chipping

From: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East

Sent: 26 March 2012 11:33

To: Nugent, Martin

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0210 Back Lane Farm, Back Lane, Chipping

Will log

Janet Simpson

District Lead Officer, Ribble Valley
Environment & Public Protection Services
Lancashire County Council

Tel: (01254) 770988 |
www.lancashire.gov.uk

23/04/2012



